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I 1 .  Division NameiStaff Nilme: I Division of Competitive Markets and  Enforcementfloni McCoy 

2.  OPR: 

3. OCR: 

Toni McCoy, CMP 
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4. Suggested Docket Title: 
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% g:. 5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if  necessary) 
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B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) fl$> a 20 3= 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 
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-TI /- - I .  Partics ;ind their rc1"cscnt;itivcs (if  a n y ) :  
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Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ268 and CLEC 
Certificate No. 7130 from Access Integrated Networks, Inc. to Access Integrated 
Networks, Inc. d/b/a Birch Communications, effective April 17, 2008. 

2 .  Interested persons and their representatives (if  a n y ) :  

6. Check one: 

- xx Documentation is attached. 

Doc timentation will bc prcwicicd with recomn~endation. 



Access Integrated Networks and Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications 

Toni McCoy 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Jackson, Tara [TJackson@birch.com] 

Sent: 

To : Toni McCoy 

Subject: Access integrated Networks and Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications 

Monday, March 31,2008 250 PM 

Ms. McCoy, 

With this email, please know that our recent tariff filing is to request a name change for both Birch 
Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch and Access Integrated Networks to change 
them adding dba Birch Communications. We request an effective date of April 17,2008 for both 
companies and below is an outline of each name change. 

1. Changing from Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch to Birch Telecom of 
the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch dba Birch Communications. 

CLEC Certificate Number 7552 
IXC Registration Number TJ414 

2. Changing from Access Integrated Networks, Inc. to Access Integrated Networks, Inc. dba Birch 
Communications. 

CLEC Certificate number 71 30 
IXC TJ268 

If I can provide additional clarification or information, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Tara Jackson 
8 16-300- 1677 

313 1 /2008 



www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of 1 

I Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms Help 

Previous on List Next on List Return to List 

No Filing History 

I Fictitious Name Detail 
Fictitious Name 
B I RCH COMMUNI CATIONS 

Filing Information 
Document Number GO8077700149 
Status ACTIVE 

Filed Date 0311 712008 
Expiration Date 12131/2013 
Current Owners 1 

County MULTIPLE 
Total Pages 1 

Events Filed NONE 

FEI Number NONE 

Mailing Address 

Owner Information 

PO DRAWER 200 
WINTER PARK, FL 32190 

ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS INC 
4885 RIVERSIDE DRIVE SUITE 304 
MACON, GA 31210 
FEI Number: 58-2233012 
Document Number: F99000001823 

________ Document Images I_ 

03’1 717008 -- RfGIS’T RATION View image in PDF format I 
Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. 

Previous on List Next on List Return to List 

I No Filing History Fictitious Name Search 1 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/ficidet.cxe?action=DETREG&docnum=GO8O77700 14 ... 3/3 1 /2O08 
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I Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms Help 

Previous on List Next on List Return To List 

No Events No Name History 

1 Detail by Entity Name 
Foreig n Profit Corporation 

Filing Information 

ACCESS INTEGRATED NETWORKS, INC 

Document Number F99000001823 
FEI Number 58223301 2 
Date Filed 04/07/1999 
State GA 
Status ACTIVE 

P ri nci pa I Address -__- 

4885 RIVERSIDE DRIVE 
SUITE 202, RIVERSIDE CORPORATE CENTER 
MACON GA 31210 

Changed 03/29/2006 

Mailing Address ____ -- 

4885 RIVERSIDE DRIVE 
SUITE 202, RIVERSIDE CORPORATE CENTER 
MACON GA 31210 

Changed 0312912006 

Registered Agent Name & Address 
BLANTON, EDWIN F 
825 THOMASVILLE ROAD 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32303 US 

Name Changed 03/28/2001 

Address Changed 03/28/2001 

OfficerlDirector Detail 
Name & Address 

Title CFO 

OVELL, APRYLE 
4885 RIVERSIDE DR ,SUITE 304 
MACON GA 31210 

Title PD 

ODDO, VINCENT 
4885 RIVERSIDE DR , SUITE 304 
MACON GA 31210 

Title S 

http://ccfcorp.dos.statc. fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq - -  doc n u m b e ~ F 9 9 0 0 0  ... 3/3 1 /2008 
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BAXTER, D. MARK 
577 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 800 
MACON GA 31210 

Title D 

GREEN, HOLCOMBE 
3060 PEACHTREE ST. NW., SUITE 1060 
ATLANTA GA 30305 

Title D 

GODSEY, KIRBY R DR 
3060 PEACHTREE ST, NW., SUITE 1060 
ATLANTA GA 30305 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2005 03/28/2005 
2006 03/29/2006 
2007 01/31 I2007 

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. 

Previous on  List Next on List Return To List I 
Entity Name Search I No Events No Name History 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state. f l .  us/scripts/cordcl.cxe'?action=DETFIL&inq - -  doc numbe~F99000. .  , 3/3 1 /20O8 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 14:29:40 by TJM 

Complete Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 
Company Code: TJ268 FEID Number: 58-2233012 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line lr4885 Riverside Drive, Suite 304 
Address Line 2: 
City: Macon State: GA Zip Code: 31210-1147 
Reg. Date : oa/3o/i999 Inactive Date: 
Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
Certificate 1: N/A Certificate 2: 

Corporate Type: Corporation 
Service 1: IXC - Registered Interexchange Services 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4: 
Class (WAW): 
Phone Count: 

County 1: 
County 3 : 
Bankruptcy : No 

County 2: 
County 4: 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 14:03:12 by TJM 

Assessment Due Paid 
RAF $700.00 $700.00 

Complete Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 

Owe 

$ 0 . 0 0  

Mailing Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 
Company Code: TJ268 FEID Number: 58-2233012 

Penalty 

Interest 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007 

$0 .00  $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 
Status : 

Amended : 
Frozen : 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

08/30/1999 Inactive Date: 

IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual RAF Form 

Satisfied 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

0.0020 Net RAF Due: 
$8,678.65 Interstate Rev: $136,701.00 

$700.00 

I Extension Fee $0.00 I $0.00 I $ 0 . 0 0  I I 
$ 7 0 0 . 0 0  I $ 7 0 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  I 

Last modification was made on Friday, February 1, 2008 at 2:19 PM by Valorie Moore 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 14:30:00 by TJM 

Complete Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 
Company Code: TX326 FEID Number: 58-2233012 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line l:4885 Riverside Drive, Suite 304 
Address Line 2: 
City : Macon State: GA Zip Code: 31210-1147 
Reg. Date : 08/30/1999 Inactive Date: 
Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
Certificate 1: 7130 Certificate 2: 

Corporate Type: Corporation 
Service 1: CLX - Competitive Local Exchange 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4: 
Class (WAW): 
Phone Count: 

County 1: 
County 3: 
Bankruptcy: No 

County 2: 
County 4: 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/31/2008 at 14:05:18 by TJM 

RAF 

Penalty 

Complete Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 

$6,693.04 $6,693.04 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  

Mailing Name: Access Integrated Networks, Inc. 
Company Code: TX326 FEID Number: 58-2233012 

Extension Fee 

Total 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$6,693.04 $6,693.04 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 

Status : 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

08/30/1999 Inactive Date: 

CLX - Competitive Local Exchange 
Actual RAF Form 

Satisfied 
No Extension: No 
NO Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

$3,346,520.78 Interstate Rev: $0.00 
0.0020 Net RAF Due: $6,693.04 

I Assessment I Due I Paid I Owe 

1 Interest $0.00 I $0.00 I $ 0 . 0 0  I 

Last modification was made on Friday, February 1, 2008 at 2:19 PM by Valorie Moore 

1 


